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From: Robert Lindsay [Robert.Lindsay@Kzntransport.gov.za]

Sent: 06 February 2012 01:17 PM

To: Donavan Henning

Cc: Patrick Dorkin; Wally Bennett

Subject: RE: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification
Hi Donavan,

We are in possession of a copy of the NCWABENI: OFF-CHANNEL STORAGE DAM Scoping report dated
January 2012.

As we have received the report we must assume the Department has been registered as an I&AP. If not the
required information is as below:

Organisation: Kwazulu-Natal Department of Transport
Representative: Mr R. Lindsay

Address: Head: Transport, P Bag X9043, Pietermaritzburg, 3200
Address: 224 Prince Alfred Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3201

Telephone: 033 355 0555
Cell: 082 808 9805

Comments: Item 12.16.4 Transportation Network (Page 112)

The issues regarding maintenance of the Provincial roads during the construction phase
have been identified in the report.

As indicated Site D2 (Ncwabeni river) has the least impact on the Provincial road network.

Site D3A (Gugamela river) requires a significant length of road construction and will result in

an increased maintenance burden on the Department.

Any work carried out on our road network will require our written approval.

I may not be able to attend the public meeting on Wednesday. Please send me a copy of the minutes and
future correspondence relating to this project.

Regards

R B Lindsay

Chief Engineer: Materials & Pavements
KZN: Department of Transport

Cell: 082 808 9805

Tel : 033 355 0555

From: Patrick Dorkin

Sent: 06 February 2012 09:09 AM

To: Wally Bennett

Cc: Robert Lindsay

Subject: FW: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification

Hi guys
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Are you aware of this and who is attending

pat

From: Sydney Nzaba

Sent: 30 January 2012 08:59 AM

To: Roy Ryan; Patrick Dorkin

Subject: FW: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification

From: Donavan Henning [mailto:DonavanH@nemai.co.za]
Sent: 26 January 2012 12:52 PM
Subject: Proposed Ncwabeni Off-Channel Storage Dam: EIA Notification

Dear Sir / Madam

The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) has proposed the construction of an off-channel storage (OCS) dam
on a tributary of the Mzimkhulu River, in order to provide for the water requirements of the Mzimkhulu
Regional Water Supply Scheme.

This serves to announce the project and to notify potentially Interested and Affected Parties of the review of
the draft Scoping Report, which was compiled as part of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process
for the proposed project. In this regard, please find the following documentation attached hereto:

1. EIA Notification Letter;

2. Background Information Document; and

3. Reply Form.

Please contact the undersigned for any queries.

Regards
Donavan Henning

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax:(011) 781 1731

Mobile : 082 891 0604

Email : donavanh@nemai.co.za

Address : 147 Bram Fischer Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address : PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157

NEMAI
CONSULTING

E-mail Disclaimer: All views or opinions in this electronic message and its attachments are the view
of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Provincial Government of
KwaZulu-Natal ("the PGKZN") and any individual seeking to relying on the accuracy and veracity
of any information contained therein does so at his or her own risk. The PGKZN will not accept
liability for any actions taken by an individual relying on information contained in this e-mail unless
such information is provided by an authorized official of PGKZN acting in their duly authorized
capacity and authorized to provide such information. This email and any attachments thereto may
contain confidential and proprietary information and is intended for the recipient only. If you are not
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the intended recipient, kindly delete the entire communication and notify the sender thereof
immediately as the information contained in this communication is protected by law and may be
privileged. You are further reminded that copying, distribution or disclosure of the contents of this
email may be unlawful and result in legal action against you, in the case of you not being the
intended recipient. As information sent by email is corruptible, PGKZN does not accept
responsibility for such corruption, destruction, loss or interference of whatsoever kind and
howsoever caused.
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